MINUTES
REGULAR TOWN COUNCIL MEETING
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 13, 2024
STANDISH MUNICIPAL CENTER
TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS
175 NORTHEAST ROAD
STANDISH, MAINE
6:00 PM

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Chair Deakin and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited.
ROLL CALL

Councilors present: Deakin, Gaba, Gardner, LeClerc, Macri, Pomerleau and Watson.
MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING (S)

Moved by Leclerc seconded Watson and voted to approve the minutes from the January 9, 2024
Town Council meeting minutes. (Unanimous)

PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS
The Clerk noted that there had been no petitions or communications received.

Councilor Pomerleau announced that the Bonny Eagle cross country team were recently presented
with a state sentiment for winning the last nine of twelve state cross country championships, they
were recognized by both the Maine House of Representatives and Senate.

Councilor Watson explained that the Standish Spectacular Parade will be brought back this year,
noting that those who would like to participate should contact him.

Chair Deakin congratulated all the Bonny Eagle athletes for their efforts.
REPORT OF THE TOWN MANAGER

Tashia Pinkham reported on the following:
Scott Gesualdi- working on budget preparation.

Fire/Rescue- Staffing continues to be a concern, working on roof leak, and close to being done light upgrades
through grant money.

HR/GA- A staff member will be out, and we are coordinating custodial care for the building.

PW- sharing about the importance of the new trucks and routes. A video regarding the matter is available on
social media.

Minutes

Standish Town Council

February 13, 2024 PG. 1



Rec- brought in new clothing donation boxes located at Mill Street Park, Johnson Field and the transfer station.
As Councilor Watson mentioned the parade will be held on August 3,

Finance- Finished bond application, working on budget and a new fixed asset sheet.

Clerk- voting on the new PW trucks 3/5- building will be closed for business. New hire starting 2/20.
Code- Has been out sick, working through reports and permits.

Assessing- personal property inspections April 1.

Planning- Finished MPI/DOT grant, working on several others for fire fighters, and working with Scott Gesualdi
reviewing what other towns charge for impact fees.

TM- Met with staff and reviewed upcoming mandatory training and dates. Ways to improve
documentation/evals/time sheets/time off.

PUBLIC HEARINGS

** Regarding the March 5, 2024 Special Town Meeting Referendum Vote - Municipal
Referendum Question for Issuance of General Obligation Bonds and/or Bond Anticipation
notes to include up to $700,000 for the Purpose of Financing the Purchase of Four (4)
Plow Trucks with Plow Gear and Related Equipment and Accessories for the Public Works
Department**

Chair Deakin opened the public hearing, John Cross the Public Works Director explained that a bid
process was recently held for the plowing of two of the town’s contracted plowing routes. One of the
previous plowing contractors disclosed that they did not want to continue their services. He
explained that the returned bid results came in 119% higher than the previous plowing contracts. He
said that they looked what would be the most cost-effective way for the town proceed, it was
determined that to purchase the trucks and hire two full-time and two seasonal employees would be
the most cost-effective solution for the town.

Chair Deakin called for public comments, hearing none, he called for council comments.

Councilor Pomerleau explained that this process was reviewed by the Capital Improvements
Committee and was supported 100%. He said that it sounds like a lot of money but it will pay itself
back in dividends down the road, this was great thinking outside of the box by John and his staff.

John Cross noted that a resident offered to produce an informational video at no cost that will air on
social media.

Chair Deakin questioned if it was 50-miles of road involved?
John Cross explained that it was 50-miles of road but actuaily 100-miles of plowing.

Chair Deakin noted that it's an important function for the town to have. He also noted that the plow
truck drivers would also be available for other Public Works-related duties.

Minutes

Standish Town Council

February 13, 2024 PG.2



John Cross said that was correct.
Chair Deakin called for additional Council comments, hearing none, the hearing was closed.
10-24 Annual Recommendation to Adopt FY25 10-Year Capital Plan [Macri]

Chair Deakin opened the public hearing, Scott Gesualdi the Finance Director noted that the FY 25
Capital Plan is $3,695,599 which includes plow trucks; and noted that the plan can be modified
during the budget process.

Chair Deakin asked the sponsor of the item, Council Macri, if he had any comments.

Councilor Macri noted that he was not in attendance at the recent CIP meeting, he explained that this
our 10-Year Capital Plan that is reviewed every year. He noted that the plan tracks the replacement
of equipment.

Chair Deakin thanked the employees who take care of the town’s resources do well. Chair Deakin
called for public comments, hearing none, he called for additional council comments.

Councilor LeClerc noted for the people at home, this is the first step in the plan, it will be discussed
further during the budget process.

Chair Deakin called for additional council comments, hearing none, he called for the roll call vote and
the public hearing was closed.

WHEREAS the Section 404 of the Standish Charter requires annual presentation, revision and adoption of a Capital
Plan for the Town of Standish, now be it

RESOLVED, that the attached FY25 10-year Capital Plan is hereby adopted.
VOTE: 7 Yeas

11-24 Application Submitted by Mili, Inc. dba Standish House of Pizza located at 35
Ossipee Trail West for renewal of a Malt Liquor (Beer) and Wine Restaurant License
(Class I, II, III, IV) [Deakin]

Chair Deakin opened the public hearing and called for public comments, hearing none, he called for
Council comments, hearing none, he called for the roll call vote and then closed the hearing.

ORDERED that the application submitted by Mili, Inc. dba Standish House of Pizza located at 35 Ossipee
Trail West for renewal Malt Liquor (Beer) and Wine Restaurant License (Class I, 11, 111, 1V) is approved
by Council, to expire as determined by the Department of Public Safety.

VOTE: 7 Yeas
Chair Deakin called for the Consent Calendar items.

Councilor LeClerc called for a point of order, noting that Committee Reports was the next agenda
item.

Minutes

Standish Town Council

February 13, 2024 PG. 3



COMMITTEE REPORTS
Councilor Pomerleau — Ad-hoc Cemetery Committee — No Report.

Councilor LeClerc — Appointments Committee — Met today regarding an order on the agenda tonight
for an appointment to the Saco River Corridor Committee. In addition, the committee discussed the
Comprehensive Plan Committee noting that approximately 20 applications were received, thirteen
individuals will be interviewed.

Councilor Watson - Finance Committee ~ Met yesterday and reviewed the upcoming budget process.

Councilor Deakin ~ Ordinance Committee - Were unable to meet, noting that the Flood Plain
Ordinance is on the agenda for consideration.

Councilor Gaba — Economic Development Committee — Did not meet.

Councilor Macri — Capital Improvements Committee — An item regarding the Route 114/35
intersection is on the agenda tonight.

Councilor Gardner ~ Personnel Committee — No Report.
Chair Deakin called for additional comments regarding committee reports.
Anthony Folsom, resident - questioned when does the Recycling Committee meet?

John Cross noted that the Recycling Committee’s most recent meeting was in November 2023 where
they selected the recycling artwork that has been published in the Shopping Guide. Mr. Cross noted
their meetings are published on the website.

Chair Deakin noted that the Recycling Committee meets on an as needed basis.

Maurie Hill, resident ~ asked for an update on the ordinance regarding people hauling trash for
others.

Tashia Pinkham explained that they are working on the ordinance with legal counsel.

John Cross noted that Scott Hastings anticipated that the document should be before the Council in
April.

CONSENT CALENDAR

The Clerk explained that Consent Calendar items are typically read by title only and voted on
collectively.

12-24 Authorize Standish Memorial Post 128 of the American Legion to Hold a Charity
Toll on the Moody Road in August [Deakin]

WHEREAS, the Standish Memorial Post 128 is a non-profit organization whose fundraising efforts serve the

Minutes

Standish Town Council

February 13, 2024 PG. 4



residents of Standish, and

WHEREAS, the Standish Memorial Post 128 desires to hold a charity toll on the Moody Road as a fundraiser for their
organization, now be it

ORDERED, that the Standish Town Council authorizes the Standish Memorial Post 128 to hold a charity toll on the
Moody Road on August 3" and 4%, 2024, and

FURTHER ORDERED, that the Director of Public Works will direct the Legion members where they can set up in the
area of the Transfer Station.

13-24 Authorize Standish Lions Club to Hold a Charity a Toll on the Moody Road in June
[Deakin]

WHEREAS, the Standish Lions Club is a non-profit organization whose fundraising efforts serve the residents of
Standish, and

WHEREAS, the Standish Lions Club desires to hold a charity toll on the Moody Road as a fundraiser for their
organization, now be it

ORDERED, that the Standish Town Council authorizes the Standish Lions Club to hold a charity toll on the Moody
Road on June 15 and 16%, with rain dates of June 22 and 231, and

FURTHER ORDERED, the Director of Public Works will direct the Standish Lions Club members where they can set up
at the Transfer Station.

14-24 Authorize Girl Scout Troop 2403 to Sell Cookies at the Transfer Station [Deakin]

WHEREAS, Girl Scout Troop 2403 is a non-profit organization whose fundraising efforts serve the members of the
troop, and

WHEREAS, Girl Scout Troop 2403 desires to sell cookies at the Transfer Station as a fundraiser for their organization,
now be it

ORDERED, that the Standish Town Council authorizes Girl Scout Troop 2403 to sell cookies at the Transfer Station on
April, 7, 2024, and

FURTHER ORDERED, that the Director of Public Works will direct the Girl Scout Troop 2403 where they can set up at
the Transfer Station.

15-24 Waive No Parking Restriction on Saco Road for the Bonny Eagle Car Show [Deakin]

ORDERED that the "no parking’ restriction on the north and south sides of Saco Road between the Standish town line
and Cape Road (Route 35 A), shall be waived for a period two hours before the opening of the Bonny Eagle Car
Show held by the Athletic Boosters until two hours after the close of the show to be held on May 19, 2024 at the
Bonny Eagle High School, and

FURTHER ORDERED that the coordinators of the event shall provide traffic control beginning one hour before and
during the hours of the show.

Councilor LeClerc noted that all these groups do excellent work in this community.
Chair Deakin called for additional Council comments, hearing none, he called for the roll call vote.

VOTE ON THE CONSENT CALENDAR: 7 Yeas

Minutes

Standish Town Council

February 13, 2024 PG.5



UNFINISHED BUSINESS

9-24 Amendments to the Standish Town Code, Repeal Chapter 4, Political Action
Committees (First Reading) [Deakin]

Moved by Leclerc seconded by Pomerleau and voted to dispense with the reading of the ordinance.
(Unanimous)

Chair Deakin said to summarize these amendments, PAC reporting regulations will be covered under
state law.

Chair Deakin called for public comments.
Terry Whyte representing the Bonny Eagle Car show thanked the Council for their support.

Chair Deakin again called for public comments on the repeal of Chapter 4, hearing none, he called for
Council comments, hearing none, he called for the roll call vote to move this to public hearing at the
March Council meeting.

VOTE TO MOVE TO PUBLIC HEARING: 7 YEAS
NEW BUSINESS

16-24 Change the date of the Regular Town Council Meeting in March to March 6, 2024
[Deakin]

Chair Deakin called for public comments, hearing none, he called for Council comments, hearing
none, he called for the roll call vote.

WHEREAS the regular meeting of the Standish Town Council in March is scheduled to be held on March 12, 2024 and

WHEREAS the Council Rules of Procedure allow for the date of the meeting to be changed upon vote of the Council,
and

WHEREAS the Charter requires that the Public Hearing on the Town'’s budget is held at the first Council meeting in
March and holding the regular meeting earlier in the month provides a longer timeline for the budget process, now
be it

ORDERED that the regular meeting of the Standish Town Council be changed to Wednesday, March 6, 2024 to be
held at Council Chambers at the Standish Municipal Center beginning at 6:00 p.m.

VOTE: 7 YEAS

17-24 Call for a Public Hearing for the FY 25 Municipal Budget to be held at the March 6,
2024 Town Council Meeting [Deakin]

Chair Deakin called for public comments, hearing none, he called for Council comments, hearing
none, he called for the roll call vote.

ORDERED that the Town Council calls that a Public Hearing will be held on Wednesday, March 6, 2024 at the
Standish Municipal Center, 175 Northeast Road, Standish, Maine during the regularly scheduled meeting of the

Minutes

Standish Town Council

February 13, 2024 PG.6



Standish Town Council which starts at 6:00 pm, for the purpose of soliciting discussion of the FY 25 budget as
received by the Council, as required by the Charter.

VOTE: 7 YEAS

18-24 Approve Amended Warrant for the March 5, 2024 Special Town Meeting
Referendum Vote [Deakin]

Chair Deakin called for public comments, hearing none, he called for Council comments, hearing
none, he called for the roll call vote.

WHEREAS, Order #2-24 approved the warrant for the Special Town and Meeting Referendum Vote to be held on
Tuesday, March 5, 2024, and

WHEREAS, it has been discovered that the closing time of the polls was omitted from the warrant, and
WHEREAS, the warrant has been posted for more than seven days, now be it

ORDERED that Town Council approves the Amended Special Town Meeting Referendum Vote Warrant and directs the
resident who posted the original warrant to remove the original warrant and any attached postings and replace it
with the attached Amended Special Town Meeting Referendum Vote Warrant and related materials.

VOTE: 7 YEAS

19-24 Amendments to the Standish Town Code, Chapter 146, Floodplain Management
(Introduction)[Deakin]

Moved by LeClerc seconded by Watson to dispense with the reading of the ordinance. (Unanimous)

Zachary Mosher the Town Planner noted that this ordinance update is required by the State. He
noted that it is important that Standish updates this ordinance so that residents will be eligible for
flood insurance. He noted that he received an email today that explained that the words “as
amended” were omitted from the draft that was sent to us. He asked for their consideration under
146-1. to add the words “as amended” as shown in the excerpt from their email shown below:

The areas of special flood hazard, Zones A, AE, AO, AH, and VE for the (Town/City) of

s Cumberland County, Maine, identified by the Federal Emergency Management
Agency in a report entitled “Flood Insurance Study — Cumberland County, Maine” dated
June 20, 2024, with accompanying “Flood Insurance Rate Map” dated June 20, 2024, as
amended, are hereby adopted by reference and declared to be a part of this Ordinance.

Moved by Leclerc seconded by Gaba to amend the Flood Plaine Management Ordinance by adding
the words “as amended” as recommended by the Town Planner. (Unanimous)

§ 146-1. Purpose and establishment.
[ N I ]

F.  The areas of special flood hazard, Zones A and A3-30AE, for the Town of Standish, Maine, identified by the Federal
Emergency Management Agency in a report entitled "Flood Insurance Study - Standish-Maine; " dated-November
19;-+986Cumberland County, Maine” dated June 20, 2024, with accompanying "Flood Insurance Rate Map," dated

Minutes

Standish Town Council

February 13, 2024 PG.7



[T %

Oetober-16;,-1984;June 20, 2024

are hereby adopted by reference and declared to be a part of this chapter.

Chair Deakin noted that paper copies of the flood plain maps are available at the town office.

Chair Deakin called for public comments on the ordinance as amended, hearing none, he called for
Council comments, hearing none, he called for the roll call vote to move this item to First Reading at
the March Council Meeting.

VOTE TO MOVE TO FIRST READING: 7 YEAS

20-24 Award Bid for Intersection Layout and Signalization of the Route 114 & 35
Intersection[Macri]

Zach Mosher noted that the is finally happening. He noted that Shaw Brothers was the selected
contractor.

Anthony Folsom mentioned that he was unable to find the plans on the town’s website.

Tashia Pinkham said that plan has not changed, it is the same plan that was presented at the most
recent meeting regarding the construction project. There were only minor changes in regards to
crosswalks.

Heidi Watson, resident — questioned when will the construction begin?

Tashia Pinkham noted that the construction timeline will be published on various platforms including
social media.

Councilor Macri announced that the Shaw Brothers bid was the low bid by approximately $40,000.
He noted that we will receive approximately $625,000 in grant funds.

Chair Deakin asked about traffic control during the project?
Tashia Pinkham explained that there will be flaggers directing traffic.

Councilor Macri noted that much of the construction will be done, however there may be delays in
obtaining some of the needed materials, he asked that the public be patient.

Chair Deakin called for public comments, hearing none, he called for Council comments, hearing
none, he called for the roll call vote.

WHEREAS as a bid process has been conducted for layout and signalization of the intersection of Routes 114 and 35,
in accordance with section 302 (f) of the Standish Charter, and

ORDERED that the attached Recommendation of Award from Gorrill Palmer to award Shaw Brothers of Maine as
described in the bid specifications in the amount of $1,618,012.60 is hereby accepted for this construction project,
and

FURTHER ORDERED that the Town Manager is authorized on behalf of the Town to execute related contract
documents.

Minutes

Standish Town Council

February 13, 2024 PG.8



VOTE: 7 YEAS

21-24 Acceptance of Street Name — Sanders Way [Deakin]
Council Deakin noted that is required by the town code.

John Cross noted that all departments have signed off on the application.

Chair Deakin called for public comments, hearing none, he called for Council comments, hearing
none, he called for the roll call vote.

ORDERED that following street name as submitted by the property owner is accepted by the Town Council, as
required by the provisions of Chapter 252-23 of the Standish Town Code:

SANDERS WAY - a private road that will be located on Tax Map 9 Lot 2D -7ax Map 9 Lot 2 D is in the vicinity of
330 Oak Hill Road.

VOTE: 7 YEAS
22-24 Acceptance of Street Name — April Lane [Deakin]
Council Deakin noted that is required by the town code.

Chair Deakin called for public comments, hearing none, he called for Council comments, hearing
none, he called for the roll call vote.

ORDERED that following street name as submitted by the property owner is accepted by the Town Council, as
required by the provisions of Chapter 252-23 of the Standish Town Code:

APRIL LANE - a private road that will be located on Tax Map 16 Lot 4 C (Tax Map 16 Lot 4 is in the vicinity of 863
Richville Road)

VOTE: 7 YEAS

23-24 Approve Utility Location Permit — Central Maine Power Company - Oak Hill Road
[Deakin]

Chair Deakin called for public comments, hearing none, he called for Council comments, hearing
none, he called for the roll call vote.

ORDERED that the application submitted by Central Maine Power Company to install and maintain a pole on the Oak Hill Road
in accordance with the attached application (CMP work order# 801000599966), is approved by the Town Council, and

FURTHER ORDERED that the Town will collect a $25 excavation permit fee from the applicant.

VOTE: 7 YEAS

Minutes

Standish Town Council

February 13, 2024 PG.9



24-24 Town Council Appointment to the Saco River Corridor Commission [LeClerc]
Councilor LeClerc noted that the Saco River Corridor Commission monitors the Saco River. He noted
that Mr. Robinson has been on the commission for a number of years, some how his most recent
appointment documents weren't received by the state. This appointment will correct the matter.

Chair Deakin called for public comments, hearing none, he called for Council comments, hearing
none, he called for the roll call vote.

ORDERED that the following appointment is made through the date given:

David Robinson ..... Saco River Corridor Commission ...... January 1, 2026
VOTE: 7 YEAS
25-24 Write-off Uncollectible Real Estate Taxes [Watson]
The Finance Director, Scott Gesualdi this tax is regarding a trailer that was at Acres of Wildlife
Campground. The taxes that are due are past the time that the amount can be abated, so he is
asking that the Town Council writes them off.
Chair Deakin called for public comments, hearing none, he called for Council comments.
Councilor Macri asked if the trailer was at the location April 1, 2020?

Scott Gesualdi said that it's a he said/she said scenario.

Tashia Pinkham said that she recalled that there was a short period of time when the campground
allows trailers to be removed.

Chair Deakin called for additional Council comments, hearing none, he called for the roll call vote.

WHEREAS, the Assessor lawfully assessed certain real estate property taxes to the accounts of:

Personal Property ID# 1535 Eric & Amanda Quatrano: $452.62

WHEREAS, the Assessor lawfully committed the real estate property taxes for the above accounts to the Tax Collector for
collection;

WHEREAS, the Tax Collector and the Finance Committee, after a duly diligent review of the matter, have concluded that said
unpaid real estate property taxes for the above accounts are uncollectible; now be it

ORDERED that the Town Council authorize the Finance Director (including costs) (calculated as of the date of this Order, i.e.,
February 13, 2024) to write off the remainder balances for taxes assessed to the above accounts and determined to be
uncollectible for certain real estate property described as follows:

2021 Taxes, and Costs (4/1/20 assessment date): $561.10

BE I FURTHER ORDERED that the Tax Collector is hereby discharged from any further obligation to collect the amount
written off,

VOTE: 7 YEAS

Minutes

Standish Town Council

February 13, 2024 PG. 10



26-24 Authorize Finance Director to Issue Municipal Quit Claim Deed to Judith M. Bumby
and Philip N. Bumby (075, LOT 088, SUB 000-000) [Watson]

Moved by Pomerleau seconded by Gaba and voted to dispense wit the reading of the order.

(unanimous)

Chair Deakin called for public comments, hearing none, he called for Council comments.

Councilor Marci said that this is a good thing it means that they've paid their taxes.

Chair Deakin called for additional Council comments, hearing none, he called for the roll call vote.

Minutes

WHEREAS, the sole purpose of the deed is to release to the Grantee(s) herein any interest which the Town of
Standish may have acquired in the foregoing property by virtue of unpaid taxes, as evidenced by tax lien certificates
recorded in the Cumberland County Registry of Deeds, now be it

ORDERED that the Finance Director is authorized to issue a municipal quit claim deed to Judith M. Bumby and Philip
N. Bumby of Standish, Maine:

MUNICIPAL QUITCLAIM DEED

The inhabitants of the Town of Standish, a municipal corporation existing under the laws of the State of Maine and
located in the County of Cumberland, State of Maine, for consideration paid, release to BUMBY, JUDITH M. and
BUMBY, PHILIP N. of STANDISH, ME a certain parcel of land with buildings thereon, if any, located in the Town
of Standish, County of Cumberland, State of Maine, identified as follows:

Map 075, Lot 088, Sub 000-000, of the Assessor’s Tax Maps of the Town of Standish, Maine, made by James H.
Thomas, gisSolutions of Maine, of Cumberland, Maine dated April 1, 2002, and updated to April 1, 2023, which are
on file at the Assessor’s Office at the Town of Standish.

Tax Lien Certificate recorded on September 20, 2017 in Book 34324, Page 172;

Tax Lien Certificate recorded on October 3, 2018 in Book 35188, Page 193;

Tax Lien Certificate recorded on October 8, 2019 in Book 36050, Page 261;

Tax Lien Certificate recorded on October 5, 2020 in Book 37262, Page 153;

Tax Lien Certificate recorded on October 7, 2021 in Book 38746, Page 230;

Tax Lien Certificate recorded on December 9, 2021 in Book 38974, Page 15;

Tax Lien Certificate recorded on September 21, 2022 in Book 39728, Page 166; and
Tax Lien Certificate recorded on September 6, 2023 in Book 40344, Page 143.

The sole purpose of this deed is to release to the Grantees herein any interest which the Town of Standish may have
acquired in the foregoing property by virtue of unpaid Fiscal Year 2016-17, Fiscal Year 2017-1 8, Fiscal Year 2018-19,
Fiscal Year 2019-20, Fiscal Year 2020-21, Fiscal Year 2021-22, and Fiscal Year 2022-23 taxes, as evidenced by the tax lien
certificates listed above, but the Town of Standish does not release hereby its interest by lien or otherwise in the
foregoing property for any subsequent Fiscal Years.

Standish Town Council

February 13, 2024

PG. 11



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Town of Standish has caused this deed to be signed by its Treasurer as authorized.

DATED: February 13, 2024

SCOTT GESUALDI, TREASURER
TOWN OF STANDISH, MAINE
State of Maine

Cumberland, ss
February 13, 2024

Personally, appeared the above-named Scott Gesualdi, Treasurer, Town of Standish, and swore the
foregoing instrument to be his free act and deed in his said capacity and the free act and deed of the Town of
Standish.

Before me,

Rayleen Pinkham, Notary Public
Commission Exp. June 2, 2026

VOTE: 7 YEAS

PUBLIC ITEMS

Heidi Watson, fundraiser for the Summer Spectacular announced the sponsor levels available to
support the Standish Summer Spectacular. She noted that the parade will be returning this year.
Chair Deakin questioned the route of the parade?

Heidi Watson noted that they have not finalized the start and end of the parade, but the parade will
travel on Route 25.

Councilor Gaba asked if there was a way to donate to the Summer Spectacular online?
Heidi Watson said that on online donation platform is being developed.

Anthony Folsom said that he was glad to see the signage at the car charging station. He said that he
has done research and there are grants available for charging stations.

Tashia Pinkham said that the grants that are available from Efficiency Maine are if you are installing
12 stations. She said that we want one station and the cost is approximately $12,000.

Anthony Folsom said that he knew if it's 220 amps is very expensive. He thought that the state and
federal grants available. He went on to say if you search charging stations in Standish this location is
the one that pops up.

Minutes

Standish Town Council

February 13, 2024 PG. 12



Anthony Folsom then noted that he’s observed many using the transfer station without stickers on
their vehicle. He then questioned if the Councilors paid for their transfer station sticker?

It was noted that the Councilors pay for their Transfer Station stickers.

John Cross noted that residents can use the recycling bins without purchasing a Transfer Station a
sticker.

Anthony Folsom said that he has seen people dumping trash without a sticker.
Maurie Hill questioned if you can only use the signage if you're here for town business?
Tashia Pinkham said that the town wants to discourage overnight parking here.

Isabel Higgins put a plea out for membership on the MSAD No. Budget Advisory Committee. She
highlighted the budget process, the need for more members and the district’s needs.

Todd Delaney, a member and founder of the BAC noted that applications for this committee are on
the MSAD No. 6 website and there are several slots available for municipal candidates.

Chair Deakin thanked all committee members for the service to the community.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Clerk noted that nomination papers for the Budget Committee, Town Council, Planning Board
beginning on March 4 with a filing deadline of April 16. MSAD No. 6 Board of Director nomination
papers are already available. The Clerk also noted extended hours for Voter Registration and in
person absentee voting on 2/21 and 2/28 from 7:30 am until 7:00 pm on both dates.

EXECUTIVE SESSION
An executive session was not held at this meeting.
ADJOURN

Moved by LeClerc seconded Pomerleau and voted to adjourn. The meeting adjourned at 7:10 p.m.
by unanimous consent .

Submitted by: wa(}r (J{‘#‘/‘

Clerk/Secretary

Minutes

Standish Town Council

February 13, 2024 PG. 13



